
From: Joins, Randal (CCI-Atlanta)
To: Jae Lim
Subject: RE: SES-MOD-20180817-02671; call sign: E8014
Date: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 2:41:13 PM
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Jae,
 
Thank you for your call, below is the requested information for call sign E8014.
 
Drug certification, “yes”
 
Coordinates:
33.645905 -112.116775
 
Regards,
 
Randal Joins                                                      
RF Engineer IV
Cox Communications
404-269-4419 Office
randal.Joins@cox.com
6305-B Peachtree Dunwoody Road
Atlanta, GA 30328
www.cox.com
 

 

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 9:39 AM
To: Joins, Randal (CCI-Atlanta) <Randal.Joins@cox.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SES-MOD-20180817-02671; call sign: E8014 
Importance: High
 
Hi Mr. Randal  Joins,
 
I hope all is well with you and your family.
 
Please verify the following data in your MOD application as soon as possible:

1. Your coordinates are incorrect and I’m not able to find the location of your antenna.  Please verify site address and coordinates.
2. Please confirm “yes” for drug certification.  If you must answer “no”, please provide a document as an exhibit explaining this.
3. Your elev and azim will be updated according to site address/coordinates you provided.

Thanks.
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'UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION

Name: Cox Communications Arizona, LLC Call Sign: ESO14
Authorization Type: Modification of License File Number: SES-MOD-20180817-02671
Non Common Carrier Grant date: Expiration Date:

‘Nature of Service: Fixed Satelfte Service
Class of Station: Fixed Earth Stations

A) Site Location(s)
Elevation Special Provisions
# SiteID Address. Latitude Longitude (Meters)  NAD (Refer to Section H)
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Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
 


